EXHIBIT

David Caceres
ssociate Designer

Oncor Electric Delivery
111 Heritage Court
Sulphur Springs, TX 75482

TEL: 469.507.8992 cell
David.Caceres@oncor.com

March 25, 2025

Hopkins County Courthouse
118 Church St.
Sulphur Springs, TX 75482
Greetings,
Oncor Electric Delivery is requesting permission to construct electric distribution facilities along CR 3562.
Construction prints are attached and all facilities meet clearance requirements of 22 ft.
Scope of Work: replace one existing pole on West side of CR 3562 and install one pole on west side of

county road on customer property. New overhead primary will be spanned from the replaced pole to the
new pole.

Should you need anything further, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Best regards,

David Caceres
Designer Associate

Approve /Deny

Authorized Signature g:lﬁ Date j ‘2"“‘ ~ 2025




LEGEND

OH PRIMARY (TO REMAIN)

OH PRIMARY (TO BE INSTALLED)
UG PRIMARY (TO BE INSTALLED)
EXISTING POLE (TO REMAIN)
EXISTING POLL (TO BE REPLACED)
NEW POLE

UG TRANSFORMER (TO BE INSTALLED)

UG SVC LINE (TO BE ISNTALLED)

The underlying image is copyrighted
and owned by Google and/or its
licensors. This design is provided
for illustration purposes only and is
not representative of actual size or
scale. No copyright notices
contained within this design
illustration may be removed.
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David Caceres
Associate Designer

Oncor Electric Delivery
111 Heritage Court
Sulphur Springs, TX 75482

TEL: 469.507.8992 cell
David.Caceres@oncor.com

April 31, 2025
Hopkins County Courthouse
118 Church St.
Sulphur Springs, TX 75482
Greetings,
Oncor Electric Delivery is requesting permission to construct electric distribution facilities along CR 3562.
Construction prints are attached and all facilities meet clearance requirements of 22 ft.
Scope of Work: Install 1 new pole (45'/3) on West side of County Road 3562 in ROW to provide service to

a new customer. Will also be replacing three leaning (40°/5) poles with 45'/3s. Tree trimming will be
done along the existing spans.

Should you need anything further, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Best regards,

David Caceres
Associate Designer

Approve / Deny
Authorized Signature i é{ Date Z/*?— iy
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